

Medicare Member Newsletter



allwell.azcompletehealth.com

Y0020_21_22658NEWSLTR_C_10272020

Table of Contents

| Measuring Success |
|---|
| How We Make Coverage Decisions |
| Looking at New Technologies |
| Connect with Allwell Online |
| Welcome to Silver & Fit |
| Ten Self-Care Tips for Caregivers |
| Zucchini Noodles with Garlic, Butter & Parmesan9 |
| My Wellness and Prevention Checklist |
| What is a Health Risk Assessment (HRA) |
| In-Network Pharmacies Can Save You Time |
| Case Management Means Real Help for Serious Illnesses14 |
| Managing Urinary Problems Might Prevent a Fall |
| Using Statins to Keep Your Heart Healthy16 |
| Telehealth: Connecting Patients to Care Everywhere |
| Our Pharmacists Are at Your Service19 |
| Emotional Health and Wellness |
| When Is the Emergency Room the Right Choice? |
| Five Reasons to Get a Mammogram |
| Fall is Flu Season! |
| Make the Most of the Time with Your Doctor |
| Your Opinion Matters! |
| Who Should Exercise? |
| We Have a Language Assistance Program for You |
| Your Language Preference |
| Know Your Rights and Responsibilities |
| How We Protect Your Privacy |
| Contact Information and Phone NumbersBack cover |

Measuring Success

Allwell's most important goal is to help you stay healthy. Progress towards this goal is measured by how many of you get important preventive screenings and the management of chronic diseases like diabetes and hypertension. The boxes below keep you informed on how we are doing on these key measures of good health:

Goal Met! You are Doing a Great Job

CHRONIC CONDITION SPECIAL NEEDS POPULATION (C-SNP)

- · Annual well visit with your doctor
- · Appropriate usage of the emergency department
- · Obtaining appointments as soon as sought
- · Good blood sugar control for diabetics

DUAL ELIGIBLE SPECIAL NEEDS POPULATION (D-SNP)

- · Annual well visit with your doctor
- Reduction of hospitalization for preventable conditions

We still Need Your Help!

CHRONIC CONDITION SPECIAL NEEDS POPULATION (C-SNP)

- Completing a Health Risk Assessment (HRA)
- Discussing medication effects and side effects with your doctor
- Obtaining annual eye exam for diabetics
- Obtaining your annual flu vaccine
- Managing your blood pressure
- Talking to your doctor about your health needs and other health care received
- Following up with your doctor after discharging from a hospital for health needs & medication review to help prevent readmission

DUAL ELIGIBLE SPECIAL NEEDS POPULATION (D-SNP)

- · Obtaining your breast cancer screening
- Obtaining your colorectal cancer screening
- Following up with your doctor after discharging from a hospital for health needs & medication review to help prevent readmission

Thank you for taking the necessary steps to achieve many of these goals! One of the most important goals is to complete an annual physical and inform your doctor of any health concerns like falls or bladder issues. Please continue to schedule tests, get a flu vaccine, complete a Health Risk Assessment (HRA), take your medications, eat healthy and get plenty of activity! We want you to feel good and be able to do all the things you enjoy.

If you have suggestions, or if you would like more information about our Quality Improvement Program, please contact Member Services at the toll-free number on the back of your ID card.

How We Make Coverage Decisions

At Allwell, we want to help you and your family be healthy, secure and comfortable. There should be no barriers between you and the care you need to get – and stay – healthy.

We believe that all decisions about the care you get should be based on your medical needs, medical appropriateness, safety, and current coverage. Allwell in no way encourages or offers financial incentives to its contracted doctors or any person to deny any type of care or treatment to our members. Allwell does not give money to decision makers in a way that encourages them to make choices that could prevent you from using needed services. Doctors who do not give proper services to our members will be investigated and we may choose to end our contracts with them. Allwell will not use information, such as your race, ethnicity or language preference, to make decisions about coverage or benefits.

Questions?

Call the toll-free or TTY **Member Services number** on the back of your member ID card. From October 1 to March 31, you can call us 7 days a week from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. From April 1 to September 30, you can call us Monday through Friday from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. A messaging system is used after hours, weekends and on federal holidays.. Please ask for the Utilization Management Department

Looking at New Technologies

Allwell always looks at new procedures, drugs and devices used to treat diseases and conditions. These are called new technologies. Allwell has steps in place to review new technologies and decide if they will be covered benefits. New technologies are experimental and are reviewed at various stages of clinical studies. During this time, health professionals study their safety and how well they work.

Allwell reviews the studies in medical literature and gets input from experts to decide if they are safe, effective, and medically necessary and appropriate.



Connect with Allwell Online

With your no-cost online account you can save time, manage your plan information and build healthy habits. Go to: allwell.azcompletehealth.com

Here are some of the options available when you log into the member portal:



To access all this and more, go to allwell.azcompletehealth.com and log in to the member portal.

You can also track your claims and get pharmacy information by calling the Member Services number on the back of your member ID card.

Under my health plan

- View and print a copy of your coverage documents, including your plan's:
 - Certificate of Insurance, located under Evidence of Coverage (which includes your Member Rights & Responsibilities)
 - Schedule of Benefits (such as copayments, coinsurance and deductibles)
 - Benefit restrictions and out-of-area services

Under my account

- Request a second opinion with an online authorization form
- Print or order ID cards
- Manage your account information (such as changing your contact details – home address, email address or password)
- File an appeal or complaint

Under pharmacy coverage

- See your pharmacy benefits
- Manage your prescriptions
- · Get mail order forms
- Research medication information
- Find a pharmacy

Under my plan activity

- Submit and track the status of medical claims (Note: You can also track your claims by phone. Call the Member Services number on the back of your Allwell ID card.)
- View prescription history
- View or begin a reimbursement request

Under provider search

- Find doctors, specialists, hospitals, medical groups, urgent care centers, or other facilities
- Locate a supplemental plan provider (these are doctors who offer services like behavioral health, dental, vision, or alternative care)

Welcome to Silver&Fit®

It's easy to stay fit, have fun and make new friends with Allwell. Learn how Allwell is dedicated to helping you stay healthy by getting started now!

All members can get access to:

- 48 Healthy Aging classes available online or by mail
- The Silver Slate[®] newsletter
 4 times a year (online, by email, or by mail)
- The Silver&Fit Connected!™
 tool, a fun and easy way
 to track your exercise at a
 fitness center or through a
 wearable fitness device or
 app and earn rewards
- Other web tools like a fitness center search and online classes

If you prefer, you can call toll-free 1-888-797-7757 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 5 a.m. to 6 p.m. Pacific Time, excluding holidays, to find a participating fitness center or YMCA near you or to enroll into the Home Fitness program.

FOLLOW THESE SIMPLE STEPS

- Go to SilverandFit.com.
- 2 Register to use the website.
- Find a participating fitness center or YMCA, or sign up for the Home Fitness program.
- Take your fitness card to the participating fitness center or YMCA.



Personal support - on demand!

¹Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, a 1996 federal law that restricts access to individuals' private medical information.

Ten Self-Care Tips for Caregivers

Being a good caregiver means taking good care of yourself, too. It is not selfish to care for your own needs. When you are healthy and happy, you are more useful to the person you are caring for.



See your doctor for help if you are experiencing these signs often:

- You feel down, sad, helpless, and tired.
- You feel very angry, grouchy and frustrated.
- You do not feel like talking with or seeing anyone.
- · You do not enjoy your favorite hobbies anymore.
- You cannot sleep because you worry all the time.
- You forget more than usual and you can't focus at work and home.
- · You eat too much or too little.
- You get sick more easily. It takes longer for you to heal from illnesses like a cold.
- You use alcohol or drugs.
- You think of harming yourself or your loved one.



1. Understand your loved one's condition or disease

Learn about your loved one's health condition by talking to a doctor or joining a support group. When you know more about what your loved one is going through, it is easier to be patient with them.

2. Arrange your duties in order of importance

Write a list of what needs to be done each day so you have a clear plan. Set goals for the day that you know you can do. Spend your time and energy on duties that are truly important first. Do extra tasks after you finish what needs to be done right away.

3. Say yes to help

You do not need to do everything by yourself. Keep a list of people who you can count on for help. Ask for help when you need it. Be willing to accept help when offered. Knowing you are not alone is a relief.

4. Make time to do something you enjoy

Plan time away for activities that bring you joy. Work in the garden, listen to music, keep in touch with family and friends, or do something nice for yourself. If you are too busy to step out of the house, have a friend visit you or talk on the phone instead.

5. Take a break

Set aside time every day or once a week to be alone. Do not feel guilty to take a break. Enjoy quiet time to relax and do nothing. Walk outside and get fresh air. Use deep breathing to lower your heart rate and calm down. Make sure you are getting enough sleep.

(continued)





6. Be proud of yourself

Realize that caregiving is one of the toughest jobs to do. Tell yourself that you are doing your best. Do not be too hard on yourself. Take pride in what you do as a caregiver. Reward yourself for the work you do for your loved one.

7. See your doctor often

Stay on top of your own checkups and medicine. Make sure to tell your doctor you are a caregiver. Share with your doctor how your body and mind feel. The more your doctor knows about you, the better they can take care of you.

8. Eat a balanced diet

Eat healthy meals so you have energy to get through your busy day. Fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and proteins are the best choices for a balanced diet. Slow down and allow yourself time to enjoy your meals.

9. Stay active

Exercise at least 30 minutes a day. You do not have to go to the gym to exercise. Walk around the block a couple of times a day or follow a home exercise video. Exercise puts you in a good mood and refreshes your mind.

10. Connect with community resources

Meal programs, housekeeping services, and adult daycare centers are some types of services that help with caregiving. Some types of help are covered through insurance. Know what your options are to reduce some of your caregiving demands.



To speak with a nurse about your health or to learn more about online wellness programs, call the Member Services number on the back of your ID card or visit allwell.azcompletehealth.com

Zucchini Noodles with Garlic, Butter & Parmesan

| Prep Time | Cook Time | Total Time | Servings | Calories |
|--------------|--------------|---------------|------------|----------|
| 15 mins | 10 mins | 25 mins | 2 servings | 283 kcal |

Ingredients

- 2 medium zucchini
- 2 tablespoons butter
- 3 large garlic cloves, minced
- 3/4 cup parmesan cheese, grated
- · Salt and pepper, to taste
- 1/4 teaspoon red chili flakes

Directions

- Cut the ends of the zucchini and make noodles using a spiralizer or julienne peeler.
- Melt butter in a large pan over medium-high heat.
 Add garlic and cook, stirring often, until fragrant.
- 3. Stir in zucchini noodles until tender, about 3-5 minutes.

4. Turn heat off, stir in grated parmesan cheese and season with salt and pepper to taste. Add chili flakes and serve.

9

Find this recipe online at: https://bestrecipebox.com/ zucchini-noodle-recipe/

This base recipe is easy, healthy and delicious. You can even add more vegetables, meat, or seafood of choice to your zucchini pasta masterpiece.



My Wellness and Prevention Checklist



Take this checklist to your doctor visit to know which screenings, exams and vaccines you should schedule. These can vary based on your age and medical history. Use the tables here to record each one you complete.

| Tests and exams | Date |
|---------------------------------------|---------|
| ☐ Annual wellness visit | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| ☐ Breast cancer screening (mammogram) | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Colorectal cancer screening | Date: |
| _ | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Bone density test | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Blood pressure screening | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Cholesterol screening | Date: |
| _ | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Other | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |

| Diabetes screenings | Date |
|---------------------|---------|
| ☐ Dilated eye exam | Date: |
| - | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ A1c test | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |
| ☐ Urine test | Date: |
| | Doctor: |
| | Result: |

| Vaccines | Appointment |
|---|-------------|
| ☐ Influenza (flu) | Date: |
| ☐ Pneumococcal (pneumonia) | Date: |
| ☐ Tetanus, diphtheria, acellular pertussis (Tdap) | Date: |
| ☐ Herpes zoster (shingles) | Date: |





What is a Health Risk Assessment (HRA)

HOW RECEIVING THE BEST CARE STARTS WITH YOU

Why It Matters

A Health Risk Assessment (HRA) is a questionnaire of quick and simple questions about your health. By completing this confidential survey, we can make sure you are receiving the best health care possible.

There are **three** easy ways to complete your assessment:



1. By Mail

Complete your mailed survey and return in its postage-paid envelope.



2. On the Phone

Call an Allwell Care Manager. Be sure to have your Member ID number handy. 1-800-977-7522 (HMO and HMO SNP) (TTY: 711).



3. Submit Online

You can complete your HRA online, right now. It's easy! Log into your secure member account, then click "My Health" and follow the instructions.

In-Network Pharmacies Can Save You Time

You have two choices of where to get your covered Part D immunizations (such as for shingles): your doctor's office or an in-network pharmacy.

Allwell has thousands of pharmacies in our national network. Our in-network pharmacies bill us directly for your Part D vaccines. You simply pay your share of the cost (copay) when you receive your vaccine. If you choose your doctor's office you may need to pay an out-of-pocket cost up front, and then submit a claim to Allwell to get reimbursed for our share of the cost.

Getting your Part D immunizations at the pharmacy is easy. Just bring in your prescription or ask your doctor to send it electronically. In most cases, your pharmacist will administer the vaccine and bill us directly. Check with your pharmacy first and ask if you need an appointment.

Talk with your doctor before you get your immunizations to decide which approach is best for you.



Case Management Means Real Help for Serious Illnesses

Finding your way through the health care system can be a challenge. This is more true if you or a loved one is facing a serious illness. Allwell has a team of nurses, social workers and other health care professionals who can help. They work with you and your doctors to develop a plan to help you manage your illness and regain your health.



Allwell has a team of health care professionals who can help you navigate the complicated world of health care.

A case manager can:

- Help find community resources to support your care.
- Help all your doctors and providers to better share information about your care with one another.
- Guide you to make the most of your health care benefits.
- Help you fully understand:
 - Your health condition.
 - Your treatment options.
 - The actions you can take to improve your health.

It is your decision whether to take part in case management. Your choice will not affect the status of your health care benefits.

Case management may help if you or a loved one:

- Has a complex illness, such as:
 - Diabetes
 - Coronary artery disease
 - Asthma
 - COPD
 - Congestive heart failure
 - A Transplant
 - End-stage renal disease
 - Cancer
- Has had many hospital stays or emergency room visits.
- Needs advanced or extensive home care.
- Has had a traumatic injury.
- Has a terminal illness.

You can learn more about how your caregiver or doctor can refer you to the case management program. You can also ask for an evaluation to find out if case management can help you. Call us toll free at the number on the back of your member ID card.

Managing Urinary Problems Might Prevent a Fall

As with falling, urinary incontinence or leaking is not a natural part of aging and is often treatable with proper diagnosis. Talking about bladder health may be uncomfortable, but having a good discussion with your doctor is the first step to help with this common problem.



There can also be a link between urinary incontinence and falling. Having to rush to the bathroom and frequent trips to the bathroom at night put you at greater risk of a fall. Persons with urinary incontinence may limit fluid intake, which can lead to dehydration and low blood pressure. This may cause dizziness and a fall when they stand up.

If urine leakage is happening to you, answer the questions below and bring them to your next appointment. You and your doctor can work together on a treatment plan that is right for you.

| Urinary Symptom | Answer |
|---|--------|
| Does urinary leakage bother you enough that you would like it to be treated? | |
| How many times a day do you have to urinate? | |
| How often do you have a strong urge to urinate? | |
| How often do you have urine leakage with no physical activity and little or no warning? | |
| How often do you have urine leakage with physical activity? | |





Taking prescription medications as prescribed is a major part of staying healthy and avoiding complications from these serious conditions.

Using Statins to Keep Your Heart Healthy

Why deal with challenges in taking heart-healthy medication? Talk with your doctor or pharmacist soon about your choices and their outcomes.

Heart disease has been the leading cause of death and disability in the United States among adults with high cholesterol, high blood pressure and uncontrolled diabetes. Taking prescription medications as prescribed is a major part of staying healthy and avoiding complications from these serious conditions.

Your body makes and needs cholesterol. But having too much can raise your risk of heart disease. In addition to eating healthy and exercising regularly, controlling your cholesterol is one way to help prevent heart problems. Taking statin medications and ACE inhibitors with aspirin, which help reduce heart attack and stroke¹, is important in treating high cholesterol. These drugs have become the gold standard for treatment.

Chances are good that you are familiar with statins, which include atorvastatin (Lipitor®), simvastatin (Zocor®), and many others. These drugs, which have been around for a long time, reduce the risk of heart attack, stroke and death from heart disease by about 25% in some people. Because statins are among the most widely prescribed and used drugs we have more knowledge about the long-terms effects.

Statins work by decreasing the amount of LDL or "bad" cholesterol in your bloodstream. Before prescribing, your doctor takes your medication history into account, making sure the benefits outweigh any risk of taking the medication.

One side effect of statins is that they can cause muscle pain. Of people taking a statin, only 5% or less experience muscle pain³. Actual muscle damage is rare, happening in only 1 in 10,000 people who take a statin⁴. If you experience pain, don't stop taking the statin!

Muscle pain also can be caused by heavy exercise, other disease conditions or low levels of vitamin D. Check with your doctor to see if you need a lab test to help learn the true cause of the muscle pain. Also, talk with your doctor about adjusting the dose or trying a different statin. Simply changing to another statin can make the symptoms go away.

Medication tips:

- Know the brand and generic names of your medications. Keep a current list of all prescription and Over-the-Counter (OTC) medications and any herbal products that you take.
- Work with your doctor to find the right mix of diet, exercise and medication.
- Talk with your pharmacist about your medications and what to expect when you take them.
- If you become ill, let your doctor know. Some medications that you can take without a prescription, such as for a cold, have a lot of sugar or may react with your current medications. Ask your doctor or pharmacist what the best choices are to avoid serious drug reactions.
- Alcohol has calories and can affect medications. Ask your doctor or pharmacist if it is safe to drink alcohol with your medications.
- If poor memory, side effects or cost stop you from taking your medications, talk with your doctor or pharmacist for help.

¹ Dudl, JR et al. Preventing myocardial infarction and stroke with a simplified bundle of cardio protective medications. American Journal of Managed Healthcare. 2009. 15(10): e88-e94.

² Banach M, Rizzo M, Toth PP, et al. Statin intolerance – an attempt at a unified definition. Position paper from an International Lipid Expert Panel. Arch Med Sci. 2015;11(1):1-23.

³ Lopez-Jimenez F. Statin side effects: Weigh the benefits and risks. Mayo Clinic. https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-conditions/high-blood-cholesterol/in-depth/statin-side-effects/art-20046013. Accessed March 30, 2020

⁴ Reimond S, Khera A, Hill J. 10 truths about statins and high cholesterol. UTSouthwestern Medical Center. https://utswmed.org/medblog/statins-answers. Accessed March 30, 2020

Telehealth: Connecting Patients to Care Everywhere



Register for Teladoc®!

This telehealth service is included with your plan. If you need to speak with a doctor now, Teladoc® can connect you in minutes. You can also make an appointment with a licensed therapist. To preregister for your Teladoc® services, please visit:

Teledoc.com/allwell or you can call Teladoc® Member Services 24 hours a day, 365 days a year at: 1-800-835-2362 (TTY: 711)

What is Telehealth?

- Telehealth connects you to health care services through a mobile app, live online video/audio, or other electronic method.
- · Access your Practitioner via your phone, tablet, or laptop.

Why is Telehealth important?

- By increasing access to physicians and specialists, telehealth helps ensure that you receive the right care, at the right place, at the right time.
- You can complete your follow-up visits with primary care doctors or specialists.
- You can manage chronic conditions, medications, and a lot of other clinical services.

Benefits of Telehealth:

- Talk to your doctor from the comfort of your home.
- No exposure to other potentially sick patients.
- · Less time away from work.
- · No travel expense, more time.
- · Less interference with child or elder care responsibilities.
- Privacy visits are private and confidential.
- · Easier management of on-going conditions.

Is Telehealth safe?

- When used under the right conditions and for appropriate cases, telehealth has shown to be as safe and effective as in-person care.
- Not every condition is beneficial to treatment via video/audio visits. Your Doctor will help you decide on whether telehealth is appropriate for the care you are seeking.

Notes: _____

To learn more about
Telehealth, visit:
https://www.medicare.gov/
coverage/telehealth

Our Pharmacists Are at Your Service

Our pharmacists provide a wealth of support and information, whether you contact them or they reach out to you to offer advice and answer questions. Each day, our clinical pharmacists review our members' prescription drug histories. They look for ways to improve our members' drug therapies.

These pharmacists help our members get the most from their Allwell pharmacy benefit. They're very good at what they do. As more than a few members have said, "I never knew my insurance company cared about me so much!"

Members who have difficulty taking their diabetes, high blood pressure and high cholesterol drugs get telephone calls and letters from our pharmacists offering ways to help with their long-term conditions.

Our experienced pharmacists take their time to explain:

- The reasons for taking new and long-term prescription medicines.
- How taking the medicines should affect the body.
- How and when conditions should stabilize or improve while taking the medicines.

(continued)





For members who take multiple drugs for chronic conditions or other illnesses, our pharmacists use an automated process to check drug histories four times a year. They can see:

- · Prescribed medicines and amounts.
- When doctors prescribed medicines and for how long.
- · Any drug interaction concerns.

They also can see if and when prescriptions were filled at local pharmacies or sent by our mail order pharmacies. Our pharmacists also work with members' doctors, when needed, on ways to improve their treatment plans.

After each review, our members get letters that explain the findings and how to get a full medication review with a pharmacist.

For more information about any of our pharmacy services, visit our websites at: **allwell.azcompletehealth.com** or call Member Services at the toll-free number on the back of your member ID card.

Talk with your Allwell pharmacist about:

- Taking your medicines exactly as your doctor prescribes.
- Clearly understanding what your medicines can do when taken correctly.
- Staying organized by writing down all of your prescription and Over-the-Counter (OTC) medicines, supplements and medical supplies.
- Taking your medicines regularly by using a seven-day pillbox and setting an alarm.
- Marking your calendar as a reminder to call in refills so you won't run out.
- Getting automated refills by signing up at your local pharmacy.
- Picking up all of your refills at your local pharmacy on the same day each month.
- Possibly lowering your copayment costs by asking for generics and 90-day supplies.
- Using our mail order pharmacy to reduce trips to your local pharmacy and save money.
- Talking with your doctor after lab work and after you are admitted to and discharged from a hospital.

Emotional Health and Wellness

We are committed to providing access to the highest quality medical care. We also want to be sure that each member's emotional health is also considered. Overall wellness includes both physical health and emotional health – as the mind and body are connected.

As an Allwell member, in addition to your medical benefits you have access to behavioral health resources that can help you stay emotionally healthy. Stressful life events like an illness, loss of a loved one or financial problems can have a serious effect on your emotional well-being.

If you have been diagnosed with anxiety or depression or think you may be having symptoms, it is important to understand that these conditions are not a sign of weakness.

These are treatable conditions, and talking with your doctor is an important first step to feeling better.



Members who need hearingand speech-impaired assistance can reach the TTY line by calling 711.

Effective treatments can include:

- Medications
- Supportive counseling (psychotherapy)
- · A combination of medication and counseling

Besides anxiety and depression, Allwell can provide help with a number of other behavioral health issues. Allwell has free resources available online that can help you learn more about multiple aspects of many behavioral health conditions. Log in to your member portal at allwell.azcompletehealth.com.

Allwell also provides members with access to the nurse advice line. If your doctor is not available and you need advice on the level of care your condition might need, you can call the nurse advice line and speak to a clinician 24 hours a day at no cost. Refer to the phone number on your health plan member ID card for the 24-Hour Nurse Connect line.

Remember, seeking help is not a sign of personal weakness. You can always talk to your doctor about any concerns you have. Identifying your, or your loved one's, emotional condition and getting help can be the first step toward a healthier and happier life.

You don't have to go through it alone.



Please refer to your Evidence of Coverage (EOC) document for benefit and coverage information about urgent care and emergency services.

Tips to remember!

- You can also call your medical group if you cannot see your doctor.
- Call your primary care physician as soon as possible after leaving a UCC or ER. Then he or she can coordinate any necessary follow-up care.



When Is the Emergency Room the Right Choice?

When you or a loved one is hurt, you want the best care possible. Deciding where to go isn't always easy. Sometimes you need care fast, but a trip to the Emergency Room (ER) may not be needed. Many people do not realize that other treatment options are available for many illnesses. Urgent Care Centers (UCCs) can treat many conditions and minor illnesses. Most UCCs are open after normal business hours, and chances are you won't wait as long as at the ER.

Emergency care vs. urgent care

EMERGENCY CARE

In general, a medical emergency is when your life, body parts or bodily functions are at risk of damage or loss unless you get medical care within a few hours. It can also be a sudden, extremely painful condition that you believe needs immediate medical attention.

If you think you have an emergency situation, call 911 or go to the nearest hospital.

URGENT CARE

In general, urgent care is for a situation that is not life-threatening and can be cared for in the next 24 hours. UCCs can also be useful if you need care after normal business hours or when you are out of your plan's service area. Research the closest UCC by talking to your doctor or visiting: allwell.azcompletehealth.com.

You can also call your doctor. He or she may book an appointment for you or recommend a UCC in Allwell's provider network. If your doctor is not available, you can call the nurse advice line and speak to a clinician 24 hours a day at no cost. Refer to the phone number on your health plan member ID card for the 24-Hour Nurse Connect line.

Five Reasons to Get a Mammogram

Mammograms may not prevent breast cancer, but they do play a critical part in diagnosing it. Here are five good reasons why you should schedule one today:

- It can save your life. According to the American Cancer Society, mammograms can often find breast changes that could be cancer years before any physical symptoms develop. Breast cancer that is found early, when it is small and has not spread, is easier to treat successfully. Regular mammograms are the best tests doctors have to find breast cancer early.¹
- It's covered. One mammogram is covered for all women every 12 months.
- It makes you a role model. Smart decisions are contagious.
 You can influence other women in your life to take charge of their health.
- It's fast. The procedure itself only takes about 20 minutes.²
- It's safe. Mammograms use low-dose x-rays that expose the breasts to small amounts of radiation. The benefits of the procedure greatly outweigh any possible harm from this slight amount of exposure.²

Call your doctor today to schedule your appointment.



A mammogram may seem like something that is easy to postpone, but there are plenty of great reasons to get this preventative screening. Talk to your physician today about scheduling your next mammogram.

¹ www.cancer.org/cancer/breast-cancer/screening-tests-and-early-detection/american-cancer-society-recommendations-for-the-early-detection-of-breast-cancer.html

² www.cancer.org/cancer/breast-cancer/screening-tests-and-early-detection/mammograms/ mammogram-basics.html





Don't miss important events this Fall! With a brief visit to your doctor or local CVS Minute Clinic, you can stay flu and hassle free.

Fall is Flu Season!

Take the time this Fall to protect yourself and your loved ones by getting your annual Flu Vaccine. It is the most important step you can take to prevent this serious illness. As a reminder, older adults are at greater risk of becoming very ill from the flu and may even need to be hospitalized.

One common myth is that the flu shot can cause the flu, but that is just not true! The flu shot only contains inactive viruses, which cannot infect you. And while the flu shot isn't 100% foolproof, flu symptoms after receiving the flu shot are often shorter and less severe.

Steps you can take to stay healthy:

- Get a flu vaccine every year!
- Wash your hands often with soap and water or an alcohol-based hand rub.
- Avoid crowds and any persons who are ill.
- Avoid touching your face, nose and mouth.
- Clean surfaces and objects that are touched often, like counters, faucets, doorknobs and light switches.
- Call your doctor if you are having symptoms such as fever, cough, body aches or sore throat.

Make the Most of the Time with Your Doctor:

Some topics to discuss with your doctor during your office visits are below.



Physical well-being. Changes in your weight, foods to keep you well, and ways to improve or maintain your activity level.



Emotional well-being, memory issues, and your general mood.



Falling and balance problems and how to keep from falling.

Bladder control. Bladder leakage happens to many people.



There are different causes of bladder leakage with many ways to treat it.





Your Opinion Matters!

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK WITH US

At Allwell, your voice matters! If you receive a survey about your health care experience, we want to hear from you. It is how we make sure you're getting the quality of care and the level of service you deserve. We want you to be healthy and happy!

You may be selected to complete one of the surveys mentioned below. Your responses are always anonymous.

| Survey | CAHPS® Survey CAHPS stands for Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems. This survey collects your feedback on experiences with your providers and your health plan. | HOS® Survey HOS stands for the Health Outcomes Survey. This survey gathers information around your health status. |
|---|---|--|
| Survey Timing | Randomly selected members will receive a letter, followed by the survey, in spring of each year. | Randomly selected members will receive a survey in spring of each year. The same group of members get the survey again two years later to see if there are any changes in health status. |
| Why Should I Take This Survey? | Results help: Your health plan know what is working well or what might need improvement. Give you a chance to share thoughts about services you received. | Results help: Health plans develop meaningful quality improvement activities. Ensure doctors are providing you with quality care. Highlight which areas around health and safety need more attention. |
| What type of questions will I be asked? | Whether the Call Center treated you with courtesy and respect. Whether you understood all instructions given to you by your doctor. Overall rating of your health plan, your doctor, or the quality of care received. | Overall physical and mental well-being. General activity levels. Overall views on quality of life. |

Who Should Exercise?

Almost anyone, at any age, can do some type of physical activity. You can still exercise even if you have a health condition like heart disease, arthritis, diabetes, or chronic pain. **Talk with your doctor** before starting an exercise routine. Your doctor can help you decide how often, how long, and the types of exercise that will be safe for you. In fact, getting more active may make you feel better, here is how:

- · It can enhance energy, mood, and sleep.
- It can help support healthy blood pressure, blood sugar, and cholesterol levels.
- It can also build muscle, support bone, and joint health.
- It can even improve bladder control, flexibility, and balance.

Allwell's goal is for you to have the best health care.

We want you stay healthy and safe. Here is what a recent survey shows us about your physical health:

Only about **55%** of you are increasing or maintaining your physical activity.

So Get Active!

If you are waiting to lose weight, wait no more. The perfect time to get moving is now. You may be surprised by how much better you feel once exercise is a regular part of your life.

Here are a few steps to help get you started:



Start slowly. Start where you are and build up. That may mean beginning with a 5 minute walk. Aim to work up to 3 or more 10-minute exercise sessions a day, 5 days a week. Add at least 2 days a week of strength training to your routine when you feel ready.



Choose something fun. Explore a host of activities until you find something you enjoy. Dancing, hiking, swimming, or walking with a friend might be good choices.



Take it indoors. On days when it's too warm, cold, or windy outside, do your workout indoors instead. Make sure to drink water before, during, and after your workouts.



Don't forget to start with a warmup before each workout. Also, cool down and stretch after each session.

We Have a Language Assistance Program for You

Is it easier for you to read and speak in a language other than English? Allwell has a no-cost Language Assistance Program to help us talk to each other. Allwell's Language Assistance Program offers interpreters, translations, and alternate formats of print materials.

Interpreter assistance helps you talk with your doctor, other health care providers and Allwell staff.



Oral translation allows you to have documents you get from Allwell read to you in your language.



Interpreters To request an interpreter, please call the number on the back of your member ID card. You should call at least five days in advance of your appointment if you would like to request an inperson interpreter. We will do our best to find you an in-person interpreter. Sometimes a telephone interpreter may be the only option available. Nocost telephone interpreter services are available in over 150 languages. Interpreters are available during call center business hours at all points of contact where a covered benefit or service is accessed.



Written translation allows you to get some documents in some languages.

Alternate formats of print materials are available upon request. Alternate formats include large print and accessible PDFs.

To request a translation or alternate format, call the Member Services number on the back of your member ID card.

Interpreters are available for you:

- You cannot be required to bring your own interpreter to a medical appointment.
- You do not need to use family or friends as interpreters.
- You cannot use a minor as an interpreter, unless there is an emergency and no other interpreter is available.
- You can get an interpreter at no cost for all of your medical appointments.
- You have a right to file a grievance if your language needs are not met.
- Sign language services are available upon request.

Your Language Preference

Please call us at the number on the back of your member ID card to let us know your preferred spoken and written language. We may also ask your race and ethnicity. We use this information to improve the quality of services that you receive. You have the option to decline to answer if you prefer.



Allwell will protect your race and ethnicity information. Individual language, race and ethnicity information will only be shared with health care providers for quality improvement purposes.

Allwell will not use your race, ethnicity or language information to determine coverage eligibility.

If you need help with the enclosed information, please call Member Services using the phone number on the back cover. Interpreter services are available Monday through Friday during the hours listed on the back cover.





Know Your Rights and Responsibilities

Allwell is committed to treating you in a manner that respects your rights, recognizes your specific needs, and maintains a mutually respectful relationship. To demonstrate our commitment, Allwell has adopted a set of member rights and responsibilities.

These rights and responsibilities apply to your relationship with Allwell, our contracting practitioners and providers, and all other health care professionals.

You have the right to:

- Receive information about Allwell, its services, its practitioners and providers, and members' rights and responsibilities.
- Be treated with respect and recognition of your dignity and right to privacy.
- Participate with practitioners in making decisions about your health care.
- Have a candid discussion about appropriate or medically necessary treatment options for your condition(s), regardless of cost or benefit coverage.
- Voice complaints or appeals about the organization or the care it provides.
- Make recommendations regarding Allwell's member rights and responsibilities policies.

You have the responsibility to:

- Supply information (to the extent possible) that Allwell and its practitioners and providers need to provide care.
- Follow plans and instructions for care that you have agreed on with your practitioners.
- Understand your health problems and participate in developing mutually agreed upon treatment goals to the highest degree possible.

How We Protect Your Privacy

Protecting your privacy is a top priority at Allwell.

We have strict policies about how we may collect,
use or disclose your protected health information (PHI).

In addition, you have certain rights regarding the
information we maintain about you.

Allwell's Notice of Privacy Practices explains:

- · How your PHI may be used or disclosed.
- Your rights as a member to access PHI and to request amendments, restrictions or an accounting of disclosures of PHI.
- · The procedures for filing a complaint.

For a copy of Allwell's privacy policies, please visit our website at: allwell.azcompletehealth.com; then, scroll down to the bottom of the page and click *Notice of Privacy Practices*. You may also request a copy or ask questions by calling the toll-free Member Services number on the back of your member ID card.



PHI includes information about:

You, including demographic information, such as your race, ethnicity or language spoken, or any information that can reasonably be used to identify you.

- Your past, present or future physical or mental health or condition.
- The provision of health care to you.
- The payment for that care.

Allwell is required by federal and state laws to notify you about your rights and our legal duties and privacy practices with respect to your PHI.

Allwell is contracted with Medicare for HMO C-SNP, and HMO D-SNP plans. Enrollment in Allwell depends on contract renewal. This plan is available to anyone who has both medical assistance from the state and Medicare.

Section 1557 Non-Discrimination Language Notice of Non-Discrimination

Allwell complies with applicable federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Allwell does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex.

Allwell:

- Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as qualified sign language interpreters and written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats).
- Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as qualified interpreters and information written in other languages.

If you need these services, contact Allwell's Member Services telephone number listed for your state on the Member Services Telephone Numbers by State Chart. From October 1 to March 31, you can call us 7 days a week from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. From April 1 to September 30, you can call us Monday through Friday from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. A messaging system is used after hours, weekends, and on federal holidays.

If you believe that Allwell has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a grievance by calling the number in the chart below and telling them you need help filing a grievance; Allwell's Member Services is available to help you.

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue SW, Room 509F, HHH Building, Washington, DC 20201, 1-800-368-1019 (TTY: 1-800-537-7697).

Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html.

Member Services Telephone Numbers by State Chart

| State | Telephone Number |
|----------------|--|
| Arizona | 1-800-977-7522 (HMO and HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Arkansas | 1-855-565-9518 (TTY: 711) |
| Florida | 1-877-935-8022 (TTY: 711) |
| Georgia | 1-844-890-2326 (HMO); 1-877-725-7748 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Indiana | 1-855-766-1541 (HMO and PPO); 1-833-202-4704 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Vanaga | 1-855-565-9519 (HMO); 1-833-402-6707 (HMO SNP); 1-833-696-0634 (PPO) |
| Kansas | (TTY: 711) |
| Louisiana | 1-855-766-1572 (HMO); 1-833-541-0767 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Mississippi | 1-844-786-7711 (HMO); 1-833-260-4124 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Missouri | 1-855-766-1452 (HMO); 1-833-298-3361 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Nevada | 1-833-854-4766 (HMO); 1-833-717-0806 (HMO SNP) (TTY:711) |
| New Mexico | 1-833-543-0246 (HMO); 1-844-810-7965 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Ohio | 1-855-766-1851 (HMO); 1-866-389-7690 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| Pennsylvania | 1-855-766-1456 (HMO); 1-866-330-9368 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| South Carolina | 1-855-766-1497 (TTY: 711) |
| Texas | 1-844-796-6811 (HMO); 1-877-935-8023 (HMO SNP) (TTY: 711) |
| | |
| Wisconsin | 1-877-935-8024 (TTY: 711) |

Section 1557 Non-Discrimination Language Multi-Language Interpreter Services

ENGLISH: ATTENTION: If you speak English, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call the Member Services number listed for your state in the Member Services Telephone Number Chart.

SPANISH: ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, hay servicios de asistencia de idiomas disponibles para usted sin cargo. Llame al número del Departamento de Servicios al Afiliado que se enumera para su estado en la Ficha de Números de Teléfono del Departamento de Servicios al Afiliado.

CHINESE: **請注意**:如果您使用中文,您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請撥會員服務部電話號碼表所列的您所在州的會員服務部號碼。

VIETNAMESE: **LƯU Ý**: Nếu quý vị nói tiếng Việt, chúng tôi có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho quý vị. Xin vui lòng gọi số điện thoại phục vụ hội viên dành cho tiểu bang của quý vị trong Bảng số điện thoại dịch vụ hội viên.

FRENCH CREOLE (HAITIAN CREOLE): ATANSYON: Si w pale kreyòl ayisyen, ou ka resevwa sèvis gratis ki la pou ede w nan lang pa w. Rele nimewo sèvis manm pou eta kote w rete a. W ap jwenn li nan tablo nimewo telefòn sèvis manm yo.

KOREAN: **알림사항**: 귀하가 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 무료 언어 지원 서비스를 받으실 수 있습니다. 가입자 서비스 전화번호 표에 있는 귀하의 주 가입자 서비스 안내번호로 전화하십시오.

FRENCH: ATTENTION : Si vous parlez français, un service d'aide linguistique vous est proposé gratuitement. Veuillez appeler le numéro de téléphone du Service aux membres spécifique à votre État qui se trouve dans le tableau de numéros de téléphone du Service aux membres.

ARABIC:

تنبيه: إذا كنت تتحدث اللغة العربية، فإن خدمات المساعدة اللغوية المجانية مُتاحة لك. اتصل برقم خدمات الأعضاء المُدرج في لائحة رقم هاتف خدمات الأعضاء الخاص بالولاية المقيم فيها.

POLISH: UWAGA: Jeśli mówisz po polsku, możesz skorzystać z bezpłatnych usług tłumaczeniowych. Zadzwoń pod numer działu obsługi klienta odpowiedni dla twojego stanu, dostępny w Wypisie numerów telefonu działu obsługi klienta.

RUSSIAN: **ВНИМАНИЕ!** Если Вы говорите на русском языке, мы можем предложить Вам бесплатные услуги переводчика. Позвоните в Отдел обслуживания участников по указанному для Вашего штата номеру в телефонном справочнике Отдела обслуживания участников

GERMAN: ACHTUNG: Falls Sie Deutsch sprechen, stehen Ihnen kostenlos sprachliche Hilfsdienstleistungen zur Verfügung. Rufen Sie bitte die für Ihren Bundesstaat zuständige Rufnummer des Mitgliederkundendiensts an, die im Telefonverzeichnis des Mitgliederkundendiensts angegeben ist.

TAGALOG: PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, may makukuha ka na mga libreng serbisyong pantulong sa wika. Tawagan ang numero ng Mga Serbisyo ng Miyembro na nakalista para sa iyong estado sa Tsart ng Numero ng mga Serbisyo ng Miyembro.

GUJARATI: સાવધાન: જો તમે ગુજરાતી બોલતા હો તો, ભાષા સહાય સેવાઓ, નિધુલિક, તમારા માટે ઉપલબ્ધ છે. સભ્ય સેવા ટેલિફીન નંબર યાર્ટમાં તમારા રાજ્ય માટે સૂયબિદ્ધ સભ્ય સેવાઓ નંબર પર કૉલ કરો.

PORTUGUESE: ATENÇÃO: Se falar português, estão disponíveis, gratuitamente, serviços de assistência linguística. Ligue para o número dos Serviços aos Membros indicado para o seu estado na Tabela de números de telefone destes serviços.

ITALIAN: ATTENZIONE: se parla italiano, sono disponibili per Lei servizi di assistenza linguistica gratuiti. Consulti la Tabella dei Numeri Telefonici dei Servizi per i Membri e chiami il numero dei Servizi per i Membri del Suo stato.

PENNSYLVANIAN DUTCH: Geb Acht: Wann du Deitsch schwetze kannscht, un Hilf in dei eegni Schprooch brauchst, kannscht du es Koschdefrei griege. Ruf die Glieder Nummer von dei Staat, ass iss uff die Lischt an die Glieder Hilf Telefon Nummer Kaart.

हिंदी (Hindi): भाषा सहायता सेवाएं, सहायक उपकरण और सेवाएं, और अयि वैकल्पिक्अम्मके लिए नि: शुल्क उलपब्ध हैं। इहिप्साप्त करेक्नेम्सि, क्राया उपरोक्त नंबर पर कॉल केंग्र

Diné Bizaad (Navajo): Diné k'ehjí saad bee shíká a'doowoł nínízingo bee ná haz'á, t'áá haada yit' éego kodóó naaltsoos da nich'í ál'ítigo éí doodago t'áá ha'át'íhída Diné k'ehjí bee shíká a'doowoł nínízingo bee ná ahóót'i'. Á kót' éego shíká a'doowoł nínízingo hódahgo béésh bee hane'í biká'íji' hodíílnih.

Ntawv Hmoob (Hmong): Muaj kev pab txhais lus, khoom pab mloog txhais lus thiab lwm yam kev pab pub dawb rau koj. Xav tau tej no, thov hu rau tus nab npawb saum toj saud.

ລາວ (Lao): ບັລການໃຫ້ຄາມຊ່ວຍ ຕຼືຫອດ ້ານພາສາ, ບັລການ ແລະ ຄວາມຊ່ວຍ ຕຼືຫອຕ ່າງໆ, ແລະ ູ ຮບແບບທາງເລືອກືອ່ນໆ ມີໃຫ້ ເຈົ້າ ຟລີ. ຫາກຕ້ອງການຮັບສູ້ນ ກະລຸນາໂທໄ ບົທໝາຍເລກຂ້າງ ເທງ.

ျမန္မမာ (Burmese) - ဘာသာစကားအကူအညီ ဝန္ေဆာင္မမႈမ်ား၊ အရန္ဒအထောက္အာပံ့မ်ားႏွင့္ ဝန္ေဆာင္မမႈမ်ား၊ အျခားပုံစံမ်ားရွိ ရေခြယ္စစရာမ်ားကို သင္နအခမဲ့ရႏိုင္ပပါသည္။ ၄င္းတို႔ကို ရယူရန္ အထက္ပပါနံပါတ္ကကို ဖုန္းဆက္ပပါ။

(Shqip) (Albanian): Shërbimet e asistencës gjuhësore, ndihma dhe shërbimet shtesë plotësuese si dhe forma të tjera alternative ofrohen pa pagesë për ju. Për ta përfituar këtë, lutem merrni në telefon numrin e treguar më sipër.

Somali (Somali): Adeegyada caawinta luuqadaha, qalabka caawinta iyo adeegyo kale, iyo qaabab kale aya kuu diyaar ah si lacag la'aan ah. Si aad u hesho adeegyadan fadlan wac nambarka xaga sare ku xusan.



For more information, please contact:

ALLWELL

PO Box 10420 Van Nuys, CA 91410 allwell.azcompletehealth.com

Allwell members call 1-800-977-7522 (HMO and HMO SNP) (TTY: 711)

If you have any questions, please contact Allwell at the number above.

Si tiene preguntas, comuníquese con Allwell al número que se indica más arriba.

Every year, Medicare evaluates plans based on a 5-star rating system.

Allwell is contracted with Medicare for HMO C-SNP, and HMO D-SNP plans. Enrollment in Allwell depends on contract renewal.

This health plan is issued by Arizona Complete Health. Arizona Complete Health is owned by Centene Corporation.

NWS047750EH00 (9/20)